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Malave, Erin i

From: Tiffany Lewis [tlewis@mcwilliamsballard.com]
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 10:06 AM

To: CorpAddressChange i
Subject: McWilliams/Ballard Address Change ; ‘
I am writing to have our principal and mailing address changed with your office

\
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McWilliams/Ballard, Inc.
Document Number FO8000001902
FEI/EIN Number 541828469 _ { )

Our new mailing and Principal Address is: I
1029 N. Royal Street : i
Suite 301
Alexandria, VA 22314
Everything else remains the same including phone numbers, principal hlome address and
our registered agent address 5
: |

Thanks so much for your help with this!!

*PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS* ]

Tiffany A. Lewis | Director of Operations | McWilliams|Ballard
1029 N. Royal Street, Suite 301, Alexandria, VA 22314
(p) 703.535.5550 ext. 4228 (d) 703.299.4228 (m) 571.230.3724

This e-mail is not an agreement to conduct or amend transactions and McWilliams|Ballard Inc.
(MBI) reserves the right to make any changes to this information, without notice. MBI cannot be
held liable for any claims or damages resulting from the use of information contained herein. If
you are not the intended re01plem delete this email from all media and note that any copying or
dissemination of this email is strictly prohibited. !
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